Meeting	Cedar Park FFA Alumni Meeting
Date/Time	9/19/2023 at 6:30 PM
Location	Cedar Park High School (Mrs. Morton's Room 4012)
Attendees	Terry Sanders – President Melissa Di Noto – Treasurer Morgan Miller – Secretary Daryl Gleinser, Summer Lee-Gleinser, Jodi Brown, Terry Johnson, Jerry Johnson, Lalla Cox, Heather Johnson, Hayden Green, Myles Russell

Agenda Item	Meeting Minutes and Discussion
Call to Order	At 6:35 pm by Terry.
Minutes From Previous Board Meeting	No changes were made.
Bank Balance	Approximately \$31,100 after deposits and expenses.The pet clinic brought in \$2,200 profit.
Golf Tournament	 Recap of this year's tournament – Heather did another great job! There are still outgoing expenses such as the Twin Creeks bill but profit should be ~\$14,000. Less silent auction items this year, but a better total (~\$1,500). Melissa Di Noto was voted in as the Committee Chair replacement at the last alumni board meeting. There will be a need for committee members to help with tournament tasks. After the final Twin Creeks bill is paid, a meeting will take place to set next year's tournament date (planning for September). Will start working on next tournament starting in January. A request was made to get more information out earlier on Facebook, the website and GroupMe so that new parents can get involved.
Pet Clinic	 The last clinic was last Tuesday and there was a great turnout – Thank you, Johnsons! A suggestion was made to have bigger signs such as a banner at strategic locations with directions to the barn.
Membership Drive	 The lack of showing at the welcome picnic was briefly discussed. A request for all parents and adults to register for membership on the alumni website.
Swag Items	 An interest was expressed in sweatshirts, decals and yard signs. Leftover items from last years will be sold through the alumni website. Morgan agreed to take over swag items and will contact a local business to acquire sweatshirts, t-shirts, caps, and yard signs.
Truck and Tractor Show	 The plan is to have the show in April 2024. There is a meeting with Shawn Jones at 6:30 pm this Thursday and

	 any alumni members are welcome to attend. Terry gave a description of shows that Shawn has done. Of the request to FFA students for a show logo, only one has been submitted. The hope is to profit \$6,000 to \$8,000 this first year, with more anticipated in subsequent years.
Lamb And Goat Walker	 An effort to have a lamb and goat walker at the project barn has been spearheaded by Kaelyn. The advisors and students are working on the design. The alumni will provide the money to purchase raw material. The walker will be made by FFA students.
Local FFA Alumni Meeting	 Crystal Hill, the president of the Rouse High School FFA Alumni, has reached out to have a meeting with all local FFA Alumni leadership. The intent is to meet other leadership and share ideas for improving each chapter.
Barn Show Updates	 The barn show is scheduled for November 11th (lamb/goat) and 12th (pigs). The show is advertised as a smaller show with more feedback from the judges. A flyer is being designed and will be put on our Facebook page and sent to local FFA advisors. The flyer will also be posted on the Texas Jackpot/Major Livestock Show Connection and other Facebook pages. There will be a \$30 entry fee. There will be 12 buckles to win. Sponsors are still be secured. Concessions are still being planned, but Nathalie's Donuts has agreed to provide breakfast. Starbuck's will be approached to provide coffee.
Non-Animal Student Support	 The alumni expressed interest in how to better support non-animal FFA students. Suggestions made included: Providing meals at LDE and CDE events. Continuing to support scholarships for Ag Mech, floral, and art projects. Sponsoring the host hospitality room or a meal at the district meet this year at CPHS on November 9th. The alumni requests suggestions on other ways to better support all students in FFA.
Greater Leander FFA	 Is the organization behind the GLFFA Livestock Show. A reminder and request was made for alumni members to get involved with committees and represent CPHS. Meetings are at 6:30 pm on the second Wednesday of every month at Leander High School. Voting membership is \$10/year or \$100/lifetime.

	 Current committee representation: Facilities – Terry Sanders Projects – Melissa Di Noto Livestock – Raryl Gleinser Awards – Terry Johnson Concessions – Melissa Di Noto Fundraiser – still needed Auction – Summer Lee-Gleinser Scholarship – Aaron Johnson Jr Superintendent – still needed Judges Selection – Public Relations – Budget –
Adjournment	Motioned at 7:51 pm by Mr. Russell. Seconded by Melissa.